



## Russ McCaskey

c/o Napoli Management Group  
700 N. San Vicente Blvd. Suite G820  
West Hollywood, CA 90069

### CAREER SUMMARY

A multiple award-winning main anchor with over 25 years of television news experience and a proven track record in strong investigative reporting. Extensive in-studio and live field work from breaking spot news to documentary production. A smooth, authoritative, thoroughly polished and confident presence.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Anchor/Reporter

October 2020 to Present

WINK-TV, Fort Myers, Florida

Anchors several newscasts including the 3pm, 4pm, 7:30pm, 10pm and 11pm, Monday through Friday between CBS and CW stations. Extensive live field work.

#### Anchor

May 2015 to May 2020

KTVT-TV, Dallas, Texas

Primary male anchor for newscasts responsible for all broadcast preparation and editorial direction. In addition, responsible for special series work and field reporting as needed.

#### Main Anchor

March 2004 to May 2015

#### Morning & Mid-Day Anchor/ Reporter

October 2000 to March 2004

KJRH-TV, Tulsa, Oklahoma

Primary male anchor for evening newscasts responsible for all phases of broadcast preparation and editorial direction. Additionally, responsible for special series work and field reporting as needed.

#### Main Anchor/ Reporter

April 1995 to July 2000

WCBD-TV, Charleston, South Carolina

Main 5pm, 6pm and 11pm anchor. Extensive live field and studio work. Additional responsibility as lead investigative reporter producing regular, promotable series reports.

#### Anchor/ Reporter

July 1989 to April 1995

KWTV-TV, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Morning and noon anchor and general assignment reporter. Extensive experience in live field work.

#### Anchor/ Reporter

June 1988 to July 1989

KXII-TV, Sherman, Texas

Weekend anchor and reporter. Shot, wrote, edited, produced and anchored story segments.

### EDUCATION

#### Texas Christian University

Fort Worth, TX

Bachelor of Science in Broadcast Journalism

### AWARDS

- 2007 Emmy Award: Specialty Assignment Report, Best Series
- 2007 Emmy Award: Specialty Assignment Reporter, Best Evening Newscast
- 2006 Emmy Award: Field Anchor, Best Daytime Newscast
- 2005 Emmy Award: Anchor, Best Evening Newscast
- 2004 Emmy Award: Anchor, Best Newscast
- 2003 Emmy Award: Anchor, Best Newscast
- 2002 Emmy Award: Anchor, Best Newscast